
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

PROTECTED, Sensitive 

Good afternoon 

S. 

l1ZE(, 
Tuesday, 31 October 2017 1 :09 PM 

DOCUMENT1 

NEWTON Mandy; NOCKELS David; SEEBACH Anthony; 
LINDA.GEDDES@BORDER.GOV.AU; Penny.Williams@dfat.gov.au; WOODFORD-SMITH 
Kingsley; Damien.White@ona.gov.au; Daniel.Sloper@dfat.gov.au; hk.yu@pmc.gov.au; 
Gareth.Sebar@finance.gov.au; Amanda.Kates@afp.gov.au; Adrian.breen@ag.gov.au; 
POI DEVIN Dominique; 's. 22(1)(a)(ii) ; HOLBEN Vanessa; VITHANAGE Tharanie; 
s. 22('fXa)(ii) ; · 22(1)(aXii)@defence.gov.au;5· 22<1><a)(ii) @defence.gov.au; 

s. 22(1Xa)(ii) @pmc.gov.au; richard.macneil@dfat.gov.au; 
s. 22(1Xa)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; . 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; s. 22(1)(a)(ii) 
s. 22(1Xa)(ii) _______ _. 

U E(J 
HPRM: Minutes - Manus IDC - 30 October 2017 [SEC =PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive] 
Minutes - Manus Island IDC - 30 October 2017.pdf 

Please find attached the minutes from the 300CT2017 Manus IDC. 

Regards, 

The information in this email has been disclosed by the Department of Immigration and Border Protection {DIBP) under 
Part 6 of the Australian Border Force Act 2015. The recipient must not use or further disclose this information except for 
the purpose for which it was disclosed or as otherwise required or authorised by law. 
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From:
To: Martin.parkinson@pmc.gov.au; Hk.yu@pmc.gov.au; Kylie.bryant@pmc.gov.au;

@pmc.gov.au; Frances.adamson@dfat.gov.au; Penny.williams@dfat.gov.au;
Daniel.sloper@dfat.gov.au; Peter.calver@dfat.gov.au; PEZZULLO Michael; OUTRAM Michael; NEWTON
Mandy; Chris.moraitis@ag.gov.au; Iain Anderson [AG]; bruce.miller@ona.gov.au;
Damien.white@ona.gov.au; Andrew Colvin [AFP]; ramzijabbour; Leanne.close@afp.gov.au;
Scott.lee@afp.gov.au; Rachel.spalding@finance.gov.au; GRIGGS Ray [Defence];
Greg.moriarty@defence.gov.au; Scott.dewar@defence.gov.au; adrian.breen@ag.gov.au; ;

@afp.gov.au; SEEBACH Anthony; "geoffrey.tooth@dfat.gov.au"
(geoffrey.tooth@dfat.gov.au); Geoffrey Shaw (DFAT; Patrick.lawless@dfat.gov.au

Cc:
Subject: HPRM: Manus Regional Processing Centre - Daily Executive Update - 31OCT2017
Date: Tuesday, 31 October 2017 8:31:00 AM
Attachments: Daily Executive Report 31 Oct 17 - FINAL.PDF

Good morning
 
Please find attached the Manus Regional Processing Centre – Daily Executive update for
31OCT2017.
 
Regards,
 

ABF 
Australian Border Force
 
P: 
E: @border.gov.au
 
The information in this email has been disclosed by the Department of Immigration and Border
Protection (DIBP) under Part 6 of the Australian Border Force Act 2015. The recipient must not use or
further disclose this information except for the purpose for which it was disclosed or as otherwise
required or authorised by law.
 

DOCUMENT 3

s. 
47

s. 
47

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)
(ii)s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 
47E(

s. 47E(d)

s. 47E(d)
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good morning 

S. 

l1ZE(, 
Tuesday, 31 October 2017 11 :44 AM 

DOCUMENT 5 

media@dfat.gov.au; media@pmc.gov.au; media@ag.gov.au; media@defence.gov.au; 
afpnationalmedia@afp.gov.au . 
Media Operations; TANDDO Budhy; SEEBACH Anthony;5· 22<1Ra)(ii) 

HPRM: BIMS 26985-2017 Whole of Government TPs - Manus RPC closure [DLM=For­
Official-Use-Only] 
WHOLE OF GOVERNMENT TPs - Closure of Manus RPC - 31 October 2017.pdf; Manus 
RPC Daily Social Media Coverage Report - October 29th - October 30 .... pdf 

Please find attached the WoG TPs for the Manus RPC closure. 

Regards, 

Senior Border Force Officer 
s. 47E{d) 

The information in this email has been disclosed by the Department of Immigration and Border Protection (DIBP) under 
Part 6 of the Australian Border Force Act 2015. The recipient must not use or further disclose this information except for 
the purpose for which it was disclosed or as otherwise required or authorised by law. 

For-Official-Use-Only 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
 

 

 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
 

WHOLE OF GOVT. TALKING POINTS 

LEAD AGENCY: DIBP 

As at 31 October 2017 
 

Subject Closure of Manus Regional Processing Centre (RPC) 

Purpose To guide the Whole-of-Government narrative in relation to the closure 

of the Manus RPC. 

OVERARCHING KEY MESSAGES 

• Papua New Guinea (PNG) will close the Manus RPC at 5pm local time today. 

• The Manus RPC provided temporary accommodation while the PNG government 

assessed the protection claims of hundreds of single adult men who attempted to 

arrive in Australia illegally by boat. 

• PNG authorities have completed protection claim processing and alternative 

accommodation options for refugees and failed asylum seekers are ready.  

• With the transfer of services to these locations, the PNG Government will close the 

RPC. 

o Refugees can move to the East Lorengau Refugee Transit Centre (ELRTC) or 

the West Lorengau Haus (WLH).  

o Failed asylum seekers can move to the Hillside Haus. 

• Some refugees and failed asylum seekers have already moved and they are 

comfortably accessing services and supports there. 

• The PNG-operated alternative sites provide PNG-determined refugees and failed 

asylum seekers with appropriate accommodation and services, and with conditions 

similar to those at the RPC. 

 

• Previously, some advocates and residents have made claims regarding the 

conditions at the RPC. 

o The fact that some residents are refusing to move from the RPC brings these 

claims into question. 
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DOCUMENT 6



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 2 of 2 

• In reality, these hardliners want to come to Australia and think that by staying at the 

RPC-site Australia will eventually take them. 

o Certain advocates are encouraging PNG-determined refugees and failed 

asylum seekers to take this stance. 

 

o These people may be well meaning, but they are encouraging PNG-

determined refugees and failed asylum seekers to remain at a facility that is 

scheduled to close. 

 

o From this evening, the RPC-site will not have food, water, or electricity. 

 

o All of these services, and more including medical support, have transferred to 

the ELRTC, West Lorengau Haus and Hillside Haus. 

 

• No one will be resettle in Australia. 

Concerns in the PNG community about Manus RPC closure 

• Community concerns about the PNG Government’s decision to close the Manus 

Regional Processing Centre and relocate residents to alternative accommodation in 

PNG are matters for PNG authorities. 

If asked about press releases issued by the PNG Minister for Immigration and Border 

Security on 29 October 2017. 

• The closure of the Manus RPC and the management of refugees and those found 

not to be refugees are matters for PNG. 

 

POINT OF CONTACT (POC)  

Media Operations, Department of Immigration and Border Protection 

Phone: 24 Hour media line: 02 6264 2244 

Email: media@border.gov.au 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

PROTECTED, Sensitive 

PROTECTED AUSTEO 

Good morning, 

S. 

!iZEt 
Wednesday, 1 November 2017 8:35 AM 

DOCUMENT 7 

Martin.parkinson@pmc.gov.au; Hk.yu@pmc.gov.au; Kylie.bryant@pmc.gov.au; 
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au; Frances.adamson@dfat.gov.au; 

Penny.williams@dfat.gov.au; Daniel.sloper@dfat.gov.au; Peter.calver@dfat.gov.au; 

PEZZULLO Michael; MICHAEL.OUTRAM@BORDER.GOV.AU; NEWTON Mandy; 
Chris.moraitis@ag.gov.au; lain Anderson [AG]; bruce.miller@ona.gov.au; 

Damien.white@ona.gov.au; And rew Colvin [AFPJ; ramzijabbour; 
Leanne.close@afp.gov.au; Scott.lee@afp.gov.au; Rachel.spalding@finance.gov.au; 
Ray.griggs@defence.gov.au; Greg.moriarty@defence.gov.au; r:---r-= = ~ 
Scott.dewar@defence.gov.au; adrian.breen@ag.gov.au; 5 · 22(1)(a)(ii) ; 
5 - 22<1Xa)(ii) @afp.gov.au; SEEBACH Anthony; Geoffrey.Tooth@dfat.gov.au; 
Geoffrey.Shaw@dfat.gov.au; Patrick.lawless@dfat.gov.au; 
· 22(f)(a)1ii)-----i@dfat.gov.au; REYNOLDS Shaun (DFAT); rt2<1Xa) @dfat.gov.au; 
ricnarcl .macneil@dfat.gov.au; · 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gci~.au; 
s. 221fRa)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; s. 22(1 )(a)(ii) (DFA T); 

· 22<1Xa)(ii) @defence.gov.au 
s. s. 22(1)(a)(ii) ;.)· s. 22(1)(a)(ii) 
:4_7E(J ' 
HPRM: Manus Reg1ona Processing Centre - Daily Execut ive Update - 01NOV2017 
[SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive] 
Daily Executive Report_01 Nov 17 FINAL.PDF 

Please find attached the Manus Regional Processing Centre - Daily Executive Update for 01NOV2017. 

Regards, 

Senior Border Force Officer 
5.'l7E(d) 

AustraliarfBorder Force 

The information in this email has been disclosed by the Department of Immigration and Border Protection (DIBP) under 
Parl 6 of the Australian Border Force Act 2015. The recipient must not use or furlher disclose this information except for 
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

UNCLASSIFIED 

Good afternoon 

S. 

!iZEt 
Wednesday, 1 November 2017 12:04 PM 

DOCUMENT 9 

media@dfat.gov.au; media@pmc.gov.au; media@ag.gov.au; media@defence.gov.au; 

afpnationalmedia@afp.gov.au . 
Media Operations; TANDDO Budhy; SEEBACH Anthony;5· 22<1Ra)(ii) 

HPRM: Whole of Government TPs - Manus RPC closure - 01NOV2017 
[SEC= U NCLASSI Fl ED] 

WHOLE OF GOVERNMENT TPs - Closure of Manus RPC - 1 November 2017.pdf; Manus 

RPC Social Media Coverage Report - 5PM AEST October 31st - 9AM AES .... pdf; 1 pm­
Spm - M anus RPC Social Media Coverage Report - 31 October 2017.pdf; 9am - 1pm -

Manus RPC Social Media Coverage Report - 31 October 2017.pdf 

Please find attached the WoG TPs for the Manus RPC closure. 

Regards, 

Senior Border Force Officer 
· . 47E{d) 

P: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) -·--E: :,E.{J@bor er.gov.au 

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

As at 1 November 2017 
 

Subject Closure of Manus Regional Processing Centre 

Purpose To guide the Whole-of-Government narrative in relation to the closure 

of the Manus RPC. 

OVERARCHING KEY MESSAGES 

• Papua New Guinea (PNG) has closed the Manus Regional Processing Centre 

(RPC). 

• As the Minister for Immigration and Border Protection has stated: 

o PNG has completed the processing of RPC residents and there are clear 

pathways ahead of them; 

o those found to be refugees can settle within PNG, as agreed under the 

arrangement struck between the Australian Government and the Government 

of Papua New Guinea in 2013; 

o the Australian Government has provided reasonable alternative pathways for 

refugees who do not wish to resettle in PNG; specifically they can apply for 

resettlement in the United States or apply to move to Nauru;  

o failed asylum seekers are in PNG illegally and should return to their country of 

origin, as hundreds already have done 

 the Governments of PNG and Australia will facilitate voluntary returns; 

o these people sought to subvert Australia’s laws by paying people smugglers 

to bring them illegally to Australia by boat – none will ever resettle in Australia. 

• While they await these outcomes: 

o refugees can move to the East Lorengau Refugee Transit Centre (ELRTC) or 

the West Lorengau Haus (WLH); and 

o failed asylum seekers can move to the Hillside Haus. R
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 2 of 2 

• Some refugees and failed asylum seekers have already moved and they are 

comfortably accessing services and supports at these locations.  

• Some advocates and residents have made claims regarding the conditions at the 

RPC. 

o The fact that some people are choosing to squat at the RPC-site when 

alternative accommodation options are available brings these claims into 

question. 

• In reality, these hardliners want to come to Australia and think that by squatting on a 

PNG Naval Base Australia will eventually take them.  

o Certain advocates are encouraging PNG-determined refugees and failed 

asylum seekers to take this stance.  

o Instead, they should be encouraging these refugees and failed asylum 

seekers to access the services and supports that the PNG government has 

generously provided at alternative locations. 

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
Wednesday, 1 November 2017 1:06 PM 

DOCUMENT 11 

NEWTON Mandy; NOCKELS David; SEEBACH Anthony; 
LINDA.GEDDES@BORDER.GOV.AU; Penny.Williams@dfat.gov.au; WOODFORD-SMITH 
Kingsley; rachael.spalding@finance.gov.au; hk.yu@pmc.gov.au; 
Amanda.Kates@afp.gov.au; Adrian.breen@ag.gov.au; POIDEVIN Dominique,_.,; ~~ 
s. 22(1){a)(ii) .. ; . 22(1)(a){ii) @dfat.g_ov.au; VITHANAGE Tharanie; :r~~:t 

; 5 · 22(1)(a)(n)@defence.gov.au; s. 22(1)(a){H) @pmc.gov.au; 

s. 22(1){a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au;~} 2<1Xa) @ona.gov.au; peter.calver@dfat.gov.au; 
s. 22(1){a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; s.22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; s. 22(1)1a)(ii) 
S. 22(1){a)(ii) _______ _. 

::,_ 

!11.E(J 
HPRM: Minutes - Manus IDC - 310CT2017 [SEC =PROTECTED, DLM =Sensitive] 
Minutes - Manus Island IDC - 31 October 2017.pdf 

Please find attached minutes from yesterday's Manus IDC. 

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

Attachme nts: 

PROTECTED, Sensitive 

Good afternoon 

S. 

!iZEt 
Wednesday, 1 November 2017 1:06 PM 

D0CUMENT13 

NEWTON Mandy; NOCKELS David; SEEBACH Anthony; GEDDES Linda; 

Penny.Williams@dfat.gov.au; WOODFORD-SMITH Kingsley; 
rachael.spalding@finance.gov.au; hk.yu@pmc.gov.au; Amanda.Kates@afp.gov.au; 
Adrian.breen@ag.gov.au; POI DEVIN Dominique; 5 · 22(1)(aXii) 
5· 22<1Xa)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; VITHANAGE Tharanie; 5 · 22(1)(a)(ii) 
5 · 22<1Xa)(ii)@defence.gov.au · 22<1><a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au; 

s. 22(1Xa)(ii) @pmc.gov.au;~} 2<1Xa) @ona.gov.au; peter.calver@dfat.gov.au; 
s. 22(1Xa)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; s.22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; s. 22(1)1a)(ii) 
s. 22(1Xa)(ii) ---------
S. 
!11.E(J 
HPRM: BIMS 26985-2017 M inutes - Manus IDC - 310CT2017 [SEC=PROTECTED, 

OLM= Sensitive J 
Minutes - Manus Island IDC - 31 October 2017.pdf 

Please find attached minutes from yesterday's Manus IDC. 

Regards, 

. . 22(1 )(a)(ii) 

Senior BorclerForce Officer 
· . 47E(d) 

Aus ralianBorder Force 

P: s.2211)(a)(ii) 
E: s. @t5-o~r ,.-e-r.-go.,..v.au 

117-E{J 

s 

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

Good afternoon, 

S. 

l11Et 
Thursday, 2 November 2017 2:19 PM 

D0CUMENT15 

NEWTON Mandy; NOCKELS David; SEEBACH Anthony; Penny.Williams@dfat.gov.au; 
WOODFORD-SMITH Kingsley; Kylie.Bryant@pmc.gov.au; Gareth.Sebar@finance.gov.au; 
HOLBEN Vanessa; Daniel.Wells@ag.gov.au; Amanda.Kates@afp.gov.au; 5 · 22(1)(a)lii) 

; s.22(t)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; VITHANAGE Tharanie; s. 22(1 )(a){ii) 
5 · 22(1)(a)(ii)@defence.gov.au; 5 · 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au; 
peter.calver@dfat.gov.au; · 22(1 )(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; s. 22(f){a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; 
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) . s. 22(1)(a)(ii) 

' .,.H=P=R-c"M"'":~B=1'c"'M~S'""2""'6=9=8=s--20"'"'17=-_ """M~"in_u_t-es- -"""Mc""c"""anus IDC - 1 November 2017 

[SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive] 
Minutes - Manus Island IDC - 1 November 2017.pdf 

Please find attached the minutes from yesterday's IDC cleared by Commander Seebach, he has also 
authorised dissemination of the minutes to the attendees only. 

Regards, 

ervisor 

PROTECTED, Sensitive 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

PROTECTED, Sensitive 

PROTECTED AUSTEO 

Good morning, 

S. 

l11Et 
Thursday, 2 November 2017 8:37 AM 

D0CUMENT17 

'Martin.parkinson@pmc.gov.au'; 'Hk.yu@pmc.gov.au'; 'Kylie.bryant@pmc.gov.au'; 
s. 22(1l{a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au'; 'Frances.adamson@dfat.gov.au'; 
'Penny.williams@dfat.gov.au'; 'Daniel.sloper@dfat.gov.au'; 'Peter.calver@dfat.gov.au'; 
PEZZULLO Michael; OUTRAM Michael; NEWTON Mandy; 'Chris.moraitis@ag.gov.au'; 
lain Anderson [AG]; 'bruce.miller@ona.gov.au'; 'Damien.white@ona.gov.au'; Andrew 
Colvin [AFP]; ramzijabbour; 'Leanne.close@afp.gov.au'; 'Scott.lee@afp.gov.au'; 
'Rachel.spalding@finance.gov.au'; 'Ray.griggs@defence.gov.au'; 
'Greg.moriarty@defence.gov.au'; 'Scott.dewar@defence.gov.au'; 
'adrian.breen@ag.gov.au'; 5 · 22(1)(a)(ii) ; 5 · 22<1Xa)(ii) @afp.gov.au'; SEEBACH 

Anthony; 'Geoffrey.Tooth@dfat.gov.au '; 'Geoffrey.Shaw@dfat.gov.au'; 
'Patrick.lawless@dfat.gov.au'; 5 · 22<1Xa)(ii) @dfat.gov.au'; REYNOLDS Shaun (DFA D; 
t,22('f)(a) @dfat.gov.au'; 'richard.macneil@dfat.gov.au'; . 
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au'; s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au';s. 22('f)(a)(ii) 

(DFA D; s. 22<1><a)(ii) @defence.gov.au' --------
s. . 22(1)(a)(ii) . s. 2Z(1)(a)(ii) 
~JE(J -~-~~.--.,'---.-~ ..... 
HPRM: Manus Regional Processing Centre - Daily Executive Update - 02NOV2017 
[SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive] 

Daily Executive Report_02 Nov 17 FINAL.PDF 

Please find attached the Manus Regional Processing Centre - Daily Executive Update for 02NOV2017. 

Regards, 

ervisor 

PROTECTED AUSTEO 

PROTECTED, Sensitive 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Good afternoon 

S. 

l11Et 
Thursday, 2 November 2017 11 :28 AM 

D0CUMENT19 

'media@dfat.gov.au'; 'media@pmc.gov.au'; 'media@ag.gov.au'; 
'media@defence.gov.au'; 'afpnationalmed ia@afp.gov.au' . 
Med ia Operations; TANDDO Budhy; SEEBACH Anthony;5· 22<1Ra)(ii) 

HPRM: BIMS 26985-2017 Whole of Government TPs - Manus RPC closure -
02NOV2017 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIEDJ 
WHOLE OF GOVERNMENT TPs - Closure of Manus RPC - 2 November 2017.pdf; Manus 
RPC Social Media Coverage Report - October 31st - November 1st.pdf 

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

As at 2 November 2017 
 

Subject Closure of Manus Regional Processing Centre 

Purpose To guide the Whole-of-Government narrative in relation to the closure of 
the Manus RPC. 

OVERARCHING KEY MESSAGES 

 Papua New Guinea (PNG) has closed the Manus Regional Processing Centre 
(RPC). 

 As the Minister for Immigration and Border Protection has stated: 

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

 While they await these outcomes: 

o refugees can move to the East Lorengau Refugee Transit Centre (ELRTC) or 
the West Lorengau Haus (WLH); and 

o failed asylum seekers can move to the Hillside Haus. 

DOCUMENT 20
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 2 of 2 

 Some refugees and failed asylum seekers have already moved and they are 
comfortably accessing services and supports at these locations.  

 Some advocates and residents have made claims regarding the conditions at the 
RPC. 

o The fact that some people are choosing to squat at the RPC-site when 
alternative accommodation options are available brings these claims into 
question. 

 In reality, these hardliners want to come to Australia and think that by squatting on a 
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

 Community concerns about the PNG Government’s decision to close the Manus 
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

 The closure of the Manus RPC and the management of refugees and those found 
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

PROTECTED 

Good morning, 

S. 

ltZE( 
Friday, 3 November 2017 8:38 AM 

DOCUMENT 21 

Martin.parkinson@pmc.gov.au; Hk.yu@pmc.gov.au; Kylie.bryant@pmc.gov.au; 
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au; Frances.adamson@dfat.gov.au; 

Penny.williams@dfat.gov.au; Daniel.sloper@dfat.gov.au; Peter.calver@dfat.gov.au; 

PEZZULLO Michael; OUTRAM Michael; NEWTON Mandy; Chris.moraitis@ag.gov.au; 
lain Anderson [AG]; bruce.miller@ona.gov.au; Damien.white@ona.gov.au; Andrew 

Colvin [AFPJ; ramzijabbour; Leanne.close@afp.gov.au; Scott.lee@afp.gov.au; 
Rachel.spalding@finance.gov.au; GRIGGS Ray [Defence]; 
Greg.moriarty@defence. ov.au; Scott.dewar@defence.gov.au; 
adrian.breen@ag.gov.au; 5· 22<1Xa)(ii) ; 5 · 22<1Xa)(ii) @afp.gov.au; SEEBACH 

Anthony; Geoffrey.T ooth@dfat.gov.au; Geoffrey.Shaw@dfat.gov.au; 
Patrick.lawless@dfat.gov.au; 5 · 22<1Xa)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; REYNOLDS Shaun (DFA D; 

~~,22<1Xa) @dfat.gov.au; richard.macnei l@dfat.gov.au; · 22(f)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; 
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; s. 22(1)(a)(ii) (DFA D; 
5 · 22<1Xa)(ii) @defence.gov.au 

. 22(1 ){a)(ii) . S . 22(1 j{a){ii) . 
~=-c"~ ~~~-'~"'7=~--' ltZE( 
HPRM: BIMS 26985-2017 Manus Regional Processing Centre - Daily Executive Update 
- 03NOV2017 [SEC=PROTECTEDJ 
Daily Executive Report_03 Nov 17 - FINAL.PDF 

Please find attached the Manus Regional Processing Centre - Daily Executive Update for 03NOV2017. 

Regards, 

Australian Border Force 
E: :,E,( @border.gov.au 

This information has been disclosed by the Department of Immigration and Border Protection (DIBP) under Part 6 of the Australian 
Border Force Act 2015 (Cth). The recipient organisation has undertaken that this information will not be used or further disclosed 
except for the purpose for which it was disclosed by DIBP or as otherwise required or authorised by law. 

PROTECTED 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

PROTECTED, Sensitive 

Good morning, 

S. 

ltZE( 
Friday, 3 November 2017 9:41 AM 

DOCUMENT 23 

NEWTON Mandy; NOCKELS David; SEEBACH Anthony; Penny.Williams@dfat.gov.au; 

WOODFORD-SMITH Kingsley; Scott.Lee@afp.gov.au; Daniel.Sloper@dfat.gov.au; 
Kylie.Bryant@pmc.gov.au; Gareth.Sebar@finance.gov.au; Amanda.Kates@afp.gov.au; 
Patrick.Lawless@dfat.gov.au; · 220)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au; s.22<f)(a)(ii) ; VITHANAGE 
Tharanie; s. 22(1)(a)(ii) ; . 22(1)(a)(ii)@defence.gov.au/ · LLlf J\HJ\11/ 

s. 22(f)(a)(ii) ___ @defence.gov.au; richard.macneil@dfat.g
1
~o~v.=a-.u;,_ __ _ 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @ona.gov.au; s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; s. 22(1)(a)(ii) 
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) .s. 22(1)(a)(ii) ---------

s . 
ltlE(J 
HPRM: BIMS: 26985 - 2017 Planned Operation - MANUS CLOSURE -:,E -People 
Smuggling - SBC HQ - M inutes - Manus IDC - 2 November 2017 [SEC=P~OTECTED, 

OLM = Sensitive J 
Minutes - Daily Manus Island IDC - 2 November 2017.pdf 

Please find attached IDC Minutes for 02NOV2017. 

Regards, 

Austral ian Border Force 
E: :,E.{J@border.gov.au 

This information has been disclosed by the Department of Immigration and Border Protection (DIBP) under Part 6 of the Australian 
Border Force Act 2015 (Cfh). The recipient organisation has undertaken that this information wi{{ not be used or further disclosed 
except for the purpose for which if was disclosed by DIBP or as otherwise required or authorised by law. 

PROTECTED, Sensitive 

1 

R
e

le
a

se
d

 b
y 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t o
f 

H
o

m
e

 A
ff

a
ir

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 F
re

e
d

o
m

 o
f I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

A
ct

 1
98

2 

prtpce
Cross-Out

prtpce
Cross-Out



DOCUMENT 25 

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) <s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au > 

Sent: Friday, 3 November 2017 4:19 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

S. 

!ij~~nt, Kylie; s. 22(1)(a)(ii) 

Subject: HPRM: BIMS: 26985 - 2017 Planned Operation - MANUS CLOSURE -:.ZE( - People 
Smuggling - SBC HQ - Weekend contacts [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Categories: FOR INFO 

For Official Use Only 

Hi 147'.E( 

For most of the weekend, PM&C's emergency contacts are the same: 

Kylie Bryant I First Assistant Secretary 
Nat ional Security Division I Department of t he Prime Minister and Cabinet 
p .. 22(1)(a)(ii) I m. s. 22(1)(a)(ii) 

e 5 - 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au I www.dpmc.gov.au 

PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

But between 12pm Sunday and 12pm Monday- emergency contacts will be: 

· · 22(l)(a)(ii) I Adviser 

Border Security Policy I National Security Division 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
p .. 22(1)(a)(ii) I m:s· 22(1){a)(ii) 

e. s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au 

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains info1mation 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
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2

must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
______________________________________________________________________ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

PROTECTED 

Good morning, 

S. 

ltZE(, 
Saturday, 4 November 2017 8:38 AM 

DOCUMENT 26 

Martin.parkinson@pmc.gov.au; Hk.yu@pmc.gov.au; Kylie.bryant @pmc.gov.au; 
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au; Frances.adamson@dfat.gov.au; 

Penny.williams@dfat.gov.au; Daniel.sloper@dfat.gov.au; Peter.calver@dfat.gov.au; 

PEZZULLO M ichael; MICHAEL.OUTRAM @BORDER.GOV.AU; NEWTON Mandy; 
Chris.moraitis@ag.gov.au; lain Anderson [AG]; bruce.miller@ona.gov.au; 

Damien.white@ona.gov.au; Andrew Colvin [AFPJ; ramzijabbour; 

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
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @border.gov.au; . 22(1)(imii) 

HPRM: BIMS 26985-2017 Manus Regiona1Processing Centre - Daily Executive Update 

- 04NOV2017 [SEC= PROTECTEDJ 

Daily Executive Report_04 Nov 17 - final.pdf 

Please find attached the Manus Regional Processing Centre - Daily Executive Update for 04NOV2017. 

Regards, 

s.22(1 )(aY(ii)1 

Border Force Supervisor 
s. 47E{d) 

Austral1an Boraer Operations Centre 
Operations Group 
Australian Border Force 
P: . 2211)(a)(ii) 

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
Saturday, 4 November 2017 9:44 AM 

DOCUMENT 28 

Media (DFAT); 'media@pmc.gov.au'; 'media@ag.gov.au'; 'media@defence.gov.au'; 

'afpnationalmedia@afp.gov.au' . 
Media Operations; TANDDO Budhy; SEEBACH Anthony;5· 22<1Ra)(ii) 

HPRM: BIMS 26985-2017 Whole of Government TPs - Manus RPC closure -
03NOV2017 [DLM =For-Official-Use-Only] 
WHOLE OF GOVERNMENT TPs - Closure of Manus RPC - 3 November 2017.pdf 

Please find attached the WoG TPs 03NOV2017 for t he Manus RPC closure. 

The next WoG TPs will be distributed Monday 06NOV2017 - or by exception. 

Regards, 

. . 22(l)( a )(ii) 

iS 

For-Official-Use-Only 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
 

 

 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
 

WHOLE OF GOVT. TALKING POINTS 
LEAD AGENCY: DIBP 
As at 3 November 2017 
 

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

DOCUMENT 29
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

ltZEt 
Sunday, S November 2017 7:50 AM 

DOCUMENT 30 

Martin.parkinson@pmc.gov.au; Hk.yu@pmc.gov.au; Kylie.bryant@pmc.gov.au; 
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au; Frances.adamson@dfat.gov.au; 

Penny.williams@dfat.gov.au; Daniel.sloper@dfat.gov.au; Peter.calver@dfat.gov.au; 

PEZZULLO M ichael; MICHAEL.OUTRAM@BORDER.GOV.AU; NEWTON Mandy; 
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

· 22(1Xa)(ii) @defence.gov.au; · 22<1Xa)(ii) @defence.gov.au 
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @border.gov.au; . 22(1)(a)(ii) 

HPRM: BIMS 26985-2017 Manus Regiona1Processing Centre - Daily Executive Update 

- OSNOV2017 [SEC=PROTECTEDJ 
Dai ly Executive Report_OS Nov 17 FINAL.PDF 

Please find attached the Manus Regional Processing Centre - Daily Executive Update for OSNOV2017. 

Regards, 

Border Force Supervisor 
. 47E(d) 

Australian Border Operations Centre 

This information has been disclosed by the Deparlment of Immigration and Border Protection (DIBP) under Parl 6 of the Australian 
Border Force Act 2015 (Cth). The recipient organisation has underlaken that this information will not be used or furlher disclosed 
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

!lZEt 
Monday, 6 November 2017 8:22 AM 

DOCUMENT 32 

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
Rachel.spald ing@finance.gov.au; GRIGGS Ray [Defence]; 
Greg.moriarty@defence. ov.au; Scott.dewar@defence.gov.au; 
adrian.breen@ag.gov.au; 5· 22<1Xa)(ii) ; s. 22<1Xa)(ii) @afp.gov.au; SEEBACH 

Anthony; Geoffrey.T ooth@dfat.gov.au; Geoffrey.Shaw@dfat.gov.au; 
Patrick.lawless@dfat.gov.au; s. 22<1Xa)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; REYNOLDS Shaun (DFA D; 

~~,22<1Xa) @dfat.gov.au; richard.macnei l@dfat.gov.au; · 22(f)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; 
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; s. 22(1)(a)(ii) (DFA D; 
5 · 22<1Xa)(ii) @defence.gov.au;s. 22<1Xa)(ii) @defence.gov.au 

. 22(1 ){a)(ii) . S . 22(1 j{a){ii) . S. 

~=-c"~ ~~~-'~"'7=~--' !lZE( 
HPRM: BIMS 26985-2017 Manus Regional Processing Centre - Daily Executive Update 
- 06NOV2017 [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive] 

Daily Executive Report_06 Nov 17 FINAL.PDF 

Please find attached the Manus Regional Processing Centre - Daily Executive Update for 06NOV2017 

Aus ra11an Border Operations Centre 
Operations Group 
Australian Border Force 
P: ~-22l1 )(a)~'.!J 
E: 's. @oorc er.gov.au 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

PROTECTED 

Afternoon, 

S. 

ltZEt 
Monday, 6 November 2017 1 :07 PM 

DOCUMENT 34 

NEWTON Mandy; NOCKELS David; SEEBACH Anthony; scott.lee@afp.gov.au; 

Amanda.Kates@afp.gov.au; Daniel.sloper@dfat.gov.au; Adrian.breen@ag.gov.au; 
s. 22('fXa)(ii) @dfat.gov.au; richard.macneil@dfat.gov.au; 

s. 22<1Xa)(ii) @pmc.gov.au; Gareth.Sebar@finance.gov.au; ~:)2211>1a) ~ona.gov.au; 
s. 22<1Xa)(ii) (g)defence.gov.au; HENDERSON Miles; VITHANAGE 

1
Tharanie; s. n.<1> 

. s. 22(1 )(a)(ii) . s. 22(1)(a)(ii) . . 22('fXa)(ii) .(a)(u) , ______ , ________ , ______ _ 
S. 
!41E(J 
HPRM: BIMS 26985-2017 M inutes - Manus IDC - 3 November 2017 [SEC=PROTECTEDJ 
Minutes - Daily Manus Island - 3 November 2017.pdf 

Attached are the minutes from Fr iday's IDC. 

Senior Border Force Officer 
· . 47E(d) 

Australian Border Operations Centre 
Operations Group 
Australian Border Force 
P: . 2211 )(a)~ 
E: S . @core er.gov.au 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Afternoon, 

S. 

ltZEt 
Monday, 6 November 2017 3:11 PM 

DOCUMENT 36 

Media@dfat.gov.au; media@pmc.gov.au; media@ag.gov.au; media@defence.gov.au; 

afpnationalmedia@afp.gov.au . 
Med ia Operations; TANDDO Budhy; SEEBACH Anthony;5· 22<1Ra)(ii) 

HPRM: WoG TPs for 06NOV2017 [DLM =For-Official-Use-Only] 
WHOLE OF GOVERNMENT TPs - Closure of Manus RPC - 6 November 2017.pdf 

Please see attached Whole of Government ta lking points for 06NOV2017 

Senior Border Force Officer 
· . 47E(d) 

Alisfrahan Boraer Operations Centre 
Operations Group 
Australian Border Force 
P: . 2211)(ami)1 
E: ~- @ooraer.gov.au 

41 

For-Official-Use-Only 

1 

R
e

le
a

se
d

 b
y 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t o
f 

H
o

m
e

 A
ff

a
ir

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 F
re

e
d

o
m

 o
f I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

A
ct

 1
98

2 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

WHOLE OF GOVT. TALKING POINTS 

LEAD AGENCY: DIBP

As at 6 November 2017 

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

DOCUMENT 37
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 2 of 3 

 As PNG’s Minister for Immigration and Border Security has stated:

o the PNG Immigration and Citizenship Service Authority (ICSA) has inspected
these alternatives and has confirmed their readiness;

o catering, cleaning, security and the ELRTC-medical clinic are all operational
and photographs demonstrating the quality and standard of these facilities
have been made available to PNG-determined refugees and failed asylum
seekers;

o further, the PNG government has taken into consideration the security
concerns of previous-RPC residents and service providers have increased
security measures and their presence at the new facilities.

 A small number people have claimed that PNG is not safe; this is not correct, as
some refugees and failed asylum seekers have already moved and they are
comfortably accessing services and supports at these locations.

o Further, some people in the Lorengau community have told the media that
they are “happy” to have refugees, as they “get on with the locals and also
provide the locals with jobs.”

o Claims that refugees will not be safe or accepted in PNG are offensive to the
many PNG citizens who have welcomed them.

 Some people have also made claims regarding the conditions at the RPC-site and
made claims that refugees and failed asylum seekers have no access to health care.

o This is not correct; IHMS continues to provide medical services to refugees
and failed asylum seekers at the ELRTC.

o Refugees and failed asylum seekers who choose to stay at the RPC-site are
doing so fully informed that PNG has provided them with suitable alternatives
and that they can access them at any time. Any claims to the contrary are
simply not true.

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

 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 3 of 3 

 Community concerns about the PNG Government’s decision to close the Manus 
Regional Processing Centre and relocate residents to alternative accommodation in 
PNG are matters for PNG authorities. 

Safety in Lorengau 

 The PNG Minister for Immigration and Border Security has said that, “Manus is a 
very peaceful place and residents have travelled freely between Lorengau and 
Lombrum Naval Base without any major incident since April 2016.” 

If asked about a matter before the PNG Supreme Court 

 I am aware of this matter. As it is before the PNG Court, it is not appropriate to 
comment. 

 

POINT OF CONTACT (POC)  

Media Operations, Department of Immigration and Border Protection 

Phone: 24 Hour media line: 02 6264 2244 

Email: media@border.gov.au 
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